

# SOUTH FLORIDA WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING THURSDAY, February 9, 2023 8:15 A.M.

CareerSource South Florida Headquarters 7300 Corporate Center Drive Conference Room 2 Miami, Florida 33126

The public may view the session online. **Registration is required:** <a href="https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN\_ISSH7LAzTdywsrtfD2Q3IA">https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN\_ISSH7LAzTdywsrtfD2Q3IA</a>

#### **AGENDA**

- 1. Call to Order and Introductions
- 2. Approval of Executive Committee Meeting Minutes
  - A. December 8, 2022
- 3. Information South Florida Workforce Investment Board Vacancies
- 4. Information SFWIB Audit RFQ Update
- 5. Information SFWIB Public Relations Social Media RFQ Update
- 6. Recommendation as to Approval for the Rapid Response Layoff Aversion Update

South Florida Workforce Investment Board dba CareerSource South Florida is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. All voice telephone numbers on this document may be reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment via the Florida Relay Service at 711.

"Members of the public shall be given a reasonable opportunity to be heard on a specific agenda item, but must register with the agenda clerk prior to being heard."



**MEETING DATE: 2/9/2023** 

**AGENDA ITEM: 2A** 

**AGENDA TOPIC: MEETING MINUTES** 

## SFWIB EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

**DATE:** December 8, 2022

**LOCATION:** CareerSource South Florida

7300 Corporate Center Drive, Suite 500

Conference Room 2 Miami, FL 33126

Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN gKA-

m86nSZSxCXUhvjFhIg

**1. CALL TO ORDER:** Chairman Gibson called to order the regular meeting of the SFWIB Executive Committee Meeting at 8:46AM on December 8, 2022.

**2. ROLL CALL:** 7 members; 4 required; 5 present: Quorum established.

SFWIB EXECUTIVE	SFWIB MEMBERS ABSENT	SFWIB STAFF			
COMMITTEE MEMBERS					
PRESENT					
1. Canales, Dequasia (Zoom)	6. Loynaz, Oscar, M.D.	Beasley, Rick			
2. del Valle, Juan-Carlos,		Bennett, Renee			
Vice-Chairman		Gilbert, David (Zoom)			
3. Ferradaz, Gilda (Zoom)		Morgan, Ebony			
4. Gibson, Charles, Chair		Smith, Robert			
5. Roth, Thomas "Tom"	SFWIB EXECUTIVE				
	MEMBERS EXCUSED	ADMINISTRATION/IT			
		Almonte, Ivan			
	7. Chi, Joe				
OTHER ATTENDEES					
Dalto, Joseph, New Horizons					
Gallo, Ulisse, EconoView/Dun & Bradstreet					

Agenda items are displayed in the order they were discussed.

Rodanes, Carlos, New Horizons

Minutes Prepared by: Ebony Morgan SFWIB Executive Committee Meeting December 8, 2022, 8:15am Status: DRAFT Approval date: TBD



## 2A. Approval of Executive Committee Meeting Minutes – November 17, 2022

Chairman Gibson presented agenda item 2A. November 17, 2022 Executive Committee Meeting minutes for approval.

No questions or comments were presented for consideration.

<u>Motion</u> by Vice-Chairman del Valle to approve the SFWIB Executive Committee meeting minutes from November 17, 2022.

Ms. Canales seconded the motion; item is passed without dissent.

# 3. Information – Fiscal Audit Update

Chairman Gibson introduced the item; Mr. Beasley further presented.

The Finance Committee will receive a report on the audit's progress in December, according to Mr. Beasley. The audit is proceeding well; however, we are awaiting a Leave Balance Report from Miami-Dade County Payroll. The County has made the switch to a new enterprise resource management (ERM) system. As with any transition, there have been a few operational glitches that have made it a bit challenging to quickly extract data from the system. Even though SFWIB employees have escalated the matter through the right County channels, we are still unable to obtain the report, although they are working on it.

Normally, the Board reviews and approves the submission of audit results at the December board meeting. Due to the previously mentioned delay, SFWIB staff will recommend to the Finance Committee in December that we bring the results back to the Executive Committee in January 2023 for review and authorization to submit the final report to the Federal Audit Clearing House by the January deadline. The audit report will be presented to the full board at the meeting in February 2023 to ensure they are aware of the results and any potential recommendations and/or findings.

No further comments or suggestions were submitted from the members. Item closed.

## 4. Information – EconoVue Policy

Chairman Gibson introduced the item; Mr. Beasley and Mr. Gilbert further presented.

As conversations about the EconoVue platform continue, the SFWIB developed usage guidelines and criteria for the Outreach Team, which consists of Business Services employees, American Job Centers (AJC's), and Business Intermediaries. The Executive Committee expressed concerns about the tool's potential for misuse (or lack thereof) prior to its probable purchase and implementation. The policies presented will ensure the



cooperation, application, and compliance of SFWIB staff members and the businesses that have been granted licenses by the SFWIB.

Mr. Gilbert added that the aforementioned policy and procedure outline the parameters whereby license holders will employ the system to perform targeted outreach to businesses in their respective regions. Several types of system search examples are provided to ensure that users can easily locate organizations that may require CSSF services based on their performance and location in the business lifecycle (e.g., contraction, stable, growing, etc.) and specific demographic characteristics (e.g., minority and/or veteran-owned).

Mr. Gilbert discussed the Level One Service and general outreach statistics for CSSF from the previous year. Mr. Beasley added that the target number of employers we are to engage has been increased to 20,000. The REACH Act establishes business requirements for all local workforce development boards (LWDB), one of which is that we must increase the number of organizations we serve, with at least 35% of those businesses receiving Level One Services. The policy defines the number of employers that each AJC and Business Intermediary must contact and serve to ensure that all parties are aware of their obligations.

There was continued discussion around the proposed policy and platform usage.

Chairman Gibson inquired as to whether the EconoVue Platform's information is updated in real time. Mr. Beasley discussed how the information accessible through EconoVue is typically made available - WARN (Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification) filings are typically how we learn that a company may be faltering. This program will allow CSSF staff to provide aid before an organization is forced to lay off employees or close its doors permanently.

The agenda packet for the Executive Meeting held on November 17, 2022 incorporates the proposed EconoVue Policy and Procedures, which has been posted online via the CSSF website for public review.

No further questions or comments were presented for consideration. Item closed.

## 5. Approval – Econo Vue Data Platform License Purchase

Chairman Gibson introduced the item; Mr. Beasley reviewed the platform's history within the agency and the access offered through the State-funded contract with EconVue. Mr. Ulisse Gallo of EconoVue/Dun & Bradstreet was then introduced to complete the demonstration of the technology.

Chairman Gibson inquired about the frequency of data updates. Mr. Gallo clarified that data is updated quarterly. Information conveyed via the EconoVue platform is the result of Dun & Bradstreet's cloud-based analytics and data. Information on legal proceedings, liens,

Minutes Prepared by: Ebony Morgan SFWIB Executive Committee Meeting December 8, 2022, 2022, 8:15am



judgments, UCC filings, business registries and the like is extracted from over 30,000 different sources and used to do predictive analytics to calculate risk.

Mr. Gallo explained on the Financial Stress Score, which is used to determine an organization's financial health. Levels 1-3 are categorized as low risk, level 4 is medium risk, and an FSS score of five indicates that the organization is at a high risk for failure and may cease operations within the next twelve to eighteen months. This real-time, behind-the-scenes data tracking enables decision makers to better comprehend the business life cycle stage of an organization.

Mr. Beasley elaborated on the correlation between the Financial Stress Scores and CSSF's level of engagement. American Job Centers should focus on business that fall within Levels 1-3, which are considered low risk, by processing job orders, hosting job fairs, and organizing business round tables to assess employment needs. Our business intermediaries – the various chambers of commerce with which we have contracts – should become engaged at Level 4, medium risk, with the aim of providing resources that may prevent layoffs (i.e., Layoff Aversion Program, technical assistance, access to loans, etc.). Level 5 risks will be managed at CSSF headquarters. Our Rapid Response Coordinator (under recruitment) would either implement a short-term compensation program or work with the employer to transition employees into new roles outside the organization and introduce Rapid Response activities (childcare via ELC, housing assistance, etc.) to further stabilize employees throughout the process. The objective is always to reach the employer at Level 4 – before they transition to a more severe level that will result in mass layoffs, a WARN notice, or the business closing permanently.

Vice Chair del Valle requested clarification on the Career Centers' predetermined objectives. Mr. Beasley stated that each center has been assigned goals and reiterated that they are required to achieve a target of 35% for level one associated activities (such as job fairs and recruitment). He described the manual process that has been used to engage employers over the years (e.g., job board postings and help wanted signs). The EconoVue tool will provide staff with specific targeting information that will allow them to be more proactive. In addition, the provided information could provide staff with a targeted audience for business roundtables seeking to comprehend employment trends and needs in the Miami-Dade/Monroe County region.

Mr. Beasley reviewed the cost and user specifications for the EconoVue/DEO contract that was rolled out to all local workforce development boards. Each board received two licenses which offered limited system access. CSSF has requested to reduce the number of licenses for purchase from 30 to 18. Nine for the centers, six for the Business Intermediaries, additional three for headquarters. Mr. Gallo reviewed the new pricing structure under the new conditions.



Mr. Gallo clarified that the pricing structure at Dun and Bradstreet is not per license, but per record. The Miami-Dade/Monroe County region consists of 262,897 businesses; the SFWIB will have access to all records at a cost of \$0.53 per record. Data consists of, but is not limited to, leadership names, contact information, location, business financial analytics, historical financial data, and so on.

Mr. Beasley inquired about the possibility of reducing the number of records accessible to the Board in an effort to lower the cost. Mr. Gallo explained that Dun and Bradstreet's pricing is not designed to accommodate the proposed pricing structure; however, the overall cost can be reduced. Using the same NASPO pricing structure offered to DEO, a three-year term at a discounted rate of \$500 per password would result in a cost of \$422,778 (\$140,926 per year). If the board were to reduce the number of available passwords to eighteen (18), the cost would decrease by \$18,000, bringing the total cost for three years to \$406,676 (approximately 136K per year).

Chairman Gibson clarified that the price of \$406,676 is for 36 months, and Mr. Gallo concurred. If the Board approves the 36-month term, the price will include a 10% discount for the first year and a 5% discount for the remaining months. It is important to note that the current proposal reflects 2021 prices; not the 22% price increase implemented in 2020. As stated justifications for the most recent price increase, he described a number of platform modifications and newly accessible data points.

Mr. Roth inquired as to the number of local workforce boards in Florida presently utilizing the EcoVue platform. Mr. Gallo explained that no Florida workforce boards are currently utilizing the platform; however, the following states do: California, Washington State, Tennessee, and Massachusetts. At the local level, the Oregon, East Cascade Road Valley, Prince George's County, New Mexico, and Arundel County workforce boards. No matter the location, the pricing model is the same – based on the number of records.

The pricing structure and how it could be adjusted remained a topic of ongoing conversation. Mr. Beasley reported that the price estimate from December 2021 was \$132,009 for two users. A second quote for the addition of six passwords in was requested February 2022; the price was \$138,000 for one year.

Mr. Roth understands that, because the product is unique, the procurement requirement can be waived; however, he wants to be fiscally responsible. In addition, he expressed concern regarding the platform's use and the possibility that users, unfamiliar with the product, will not utilize it as intended. Mr. Beasley explained that the business service representatives currently use a manual process to engage with local businesses. We are required by law to interact with and provide services as required. The EconoVue platform will enable them to achieve their specific goals more quickly and efficiently.



Mr. Roth acknowledged Mr. Beasley's point and stated that he concurs, but would prefer to scale up gradually as opposed to purchasing thirty passwords all at once. That way, you can track staff utilization and platform performance before scaling up. Taking this approach would make it possible to track staff utilization and platform performance prior to scaling up. Mr. Beasley disclosed that the original purchase request for 30 passwords was intended to provide access to Career Service personnel – we have contracts with Miami Dade College, St. Thomas, and Florida Memorial University – all of whom would have received passwords. He has reduced the number of passwords requested to eighteen (18) as a result of discussions with the Executive Committee, hearing their concerns, and being cognizant of the issues raised.

Mr. Roth wanted to know who had access to EconoVue the previous year and what their experience was. Mr. Beasley revealed that Mr. Robert Smith and Ms. Alicia Thompson were identified as staff members to receive access. Mr. Smith provided an overview of his experience; however, because access was restricted to Rapid Response activities only, it was not possible to provide in-depth reference. Additionally, he stated that there was little staff could do to assist struggling organizations trying to stay afloat, given we are often unaware of a problem until a WARN notification is issued.

Mr. Roth inquired about usage frequency. Mr. Smith reported that the platform was employed on a daily basis; however, as previously mentioned, there were restrictions. In addition, the state monitored program usage and could revoke access if it was determined that the program was being misused. There were no state-issued usage guidelines available for reference. The CSSF staff began drafting a policy; however the contract expired before it was completed.

Chairman Gibson inquired if CSSF personnel has identified the records necessary to ensure compliance with REACH Act requirements. Mr. Beasley explained that each AJC is assigned specific zip codes and is responsible for interacting with businesses in that area. There was ongoing discussion regarding the number of available records and the possibility of limiting staff access; however, the pricing structure and program coding is not based on zip code. In addition, Mr. Beasley reminded the Executive Committee that all records must be accessible to CSSF business intermediaries and Career Centers located on college campuses.

Vice-Chairman del Valle asked if it is possible to reduce price by limiting features and, if the state renews the state-wide contract, what will happen to any contracts signed by local workforce boards? Mr. Beasley reminded the Committee that state access is limited to Rapid Response Activities. If the state renews, Mr. Roth advised, there will be redundant features available; we should not be double charged. According to Mr. Gallo, the modules are interconnected; features cannot be separated. Regarding the State contract, Dun and Bradstreet would be willing to return to the negotiation table in an effort to reduce the rate further.



Members of the Executive Committee would like to limit the purchase to eighteen (18) passwords for a one-year term, with the option to scale up once usage data is received and analyzed. To ensure accurate measurements, staff will need to create a report comparing current performance data (number of businesses engaged, number of Level One services performed, market penetration rates, etc.) to performance after the first year of using the EconoVue platform. Mr. Gallo confirmed that he is able to track usage as requested and will be responsible for following up with those who have been assigned passwords but have used the program infrequently. It is important to note that users may have differing usage rates based on their goals and objectives.

The Executive Committee asked for Dun and Bradstreet's guarantee of the following:

- 18 passwords, 1 year contract with the ability to cancel if requested without penalty; and
- If the contract is renewed, the same pricing structure will be honored; and
- A 20% increase in cost will not occur upon renewal; and
- If the state renews its contract, Dun and Bradstreet would be willing to modify our contract to discuss a possible reduction (or credit) in cost due to the duplicative nature of some of the program offerings.

Mr. Gallo concurs and has agreed to revisit the contract if the state renews.

Ms. Ferradaz suggests conducting a cost-benefit analysis when considering renewal.

<u>Motion</u> by Vice-Chairman del Valle moved to recommend to the Board the approval to allocate an amount not to exceed \$143,009.35 in Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) funds for a one-year, eighteen (18) user contract with Dun and Bradstreet for the EconoVue platform.

Mr. Roth seconded the motion; item is passed without dissent.

No further questions or comments were presented for consideration. Item closed.

# **New Business**

# YouthBuild Pre-Apprenticeship

Vice-Chairman del Valle advised that DOL has recently released the YouthBuild preapprenticeship program.

Mr. Beasley advised that two of the colleges and three not-for-profits (i.e., OIC of South Florida, Gang Alternative, and Greater Miami Service Corp) have YouthBuild grants. CSSF typically partners with them and provide letters of support.



Mr. Gilbert believes that we would fare better as a sub-recipient to do business outreach and development, subcontracting as business intermediaries for the organizations that have been approved for the YouthBuild grant.

No further questions or comments were presented for consideration. Item closed.

With no further business presented to the Committee, the meeting adjourned at 10:36 am.



**DATE:** 2/9/2023

**AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 3** 

AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: SOUTH FLORIDA WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD MEMBERSHIP

**VACANCIES** 

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

**RECOMMENDATION:** N/A.

STRATEGIC GOAL: STRONG WORKFORCE SYSTEM LEADERSHIP

STRATEGIC PROJECT: Strengthen workforce system accountability

#### **BACKGROUND:**

The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act requires each local area of the State to establish a regional workforce investment board to set policy for the local workforce investment system within said region. The board is responsible for aligning workforce policies and services with regional economies and support service delivery strategies tailored to those needs. The composition of the local board must include the following:

- 1. Business
- 2. Labor/Apprenticeships
- 3. Education
- 4. Government/Economic/CommunityDevelopment
- 5. Other Entity Representation

The qualifications of LWDB members must be documented, align with the requirements of WIOA, and be compliant with all federal and state laws, rules and regulations, and applicable state policies. In addition to criteria outlined above, the members of the board shall represent diverse geographic areas within the local area. The importance of minority and gender representation must be considered when making appointments to the local board. The Chief Elected Official, must develop and implement written processes and procedures for recruiting, vetting and nominating LWDB members. South Florida Workforce Investment Board's (SFWIB) procedures are such that when there is a vacancy on the Board, Board members will review and approve candidates to recommend to Mayor Daniella Levin-Cava for appointment.

The list below annouces the current vacancies of the SFWIB:

Membership	SFWIB Member	Organization	Nominated	Organization
Category	(Resigned)		Member	
Education	Mrs. Maria	Florida National	TBD	TBD
	Regueiro	University		
Business	Mr. Al West	Greater Miami	TBD	TBD
		Convention and		
		Visitors Bureau		

- 1. Each local board must include representatives of entities administering education and training activities in the local area who:
  - a. Include a representative of eligible providers administering adult education and literacy activities under Title II of WIOA.
  - b. Include a representative of institutions of higher education providing workforce investment activities (including community colleges).
  - c. Include a private education provider, if a public education or training provider is represented on the LWDB.
  - d. May include representatives of local educational agencies and of community- based organizations with demonstrated experience and expertise in addressing the education or training needs of individuals with barriers to employment.
- 2. A majority of the local board members must represent businesses in the local area as individuals who:
  - a. Are owners of a business, chief executives or operating officers of businesses, or other business executives or employers with optimum policymaking or hiring authority;
  - b. Represent businesses, including small businesses, or organizations representing businesses that provide employment opportunities that, at a minimum, include high-quality, work-relevant training and development in in-demand industry sectors or occupations in the local area (at least two representatives of small businesses must be included); and
  - c. Are appointed from individuals nominated by local business organizations and business trade associations..

**FUNDING: N/A** 

**PERFORMANCE:** N/A



**DATE:** 2/9/2023

**AGENDA ITEM NUMBER:** 4

**AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: FISCAL AUDITOR RFQ UPDATE** 

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

**RECOMMENDATION: N/A** 

STRATEGIC GOAL: STRONG WORKFORCE SYSTEM LEADERSHIP

STRATEGIC PROJECT: Strengthen workforce system accountability

### **BACKGROUND:**

On October 20, 2022, the South Florida Workforce Investment Board (SFWIB) approved the execution of a one year contract with Anthony Brunson P.A. for the performance of an external independent audit of the agency's financial records and reports for Fiscal Year 2021-2022. Upon completion of this contract the SFWIB will begin the procurement process for selecting a new external independent auditor.

In preparation for the procurement process, SFWIB staff released a Request for Quote (RFQ) to solicit potential contractors to preform external auditing services. The RFQ was released on February 7, 2023. The Offeror's Conference is slated for February 17, 2023 and the deadline for the submission of bids is on March 17, 2023. The Technical Proposal Response Review will be conducted by the Finance and Efficiency Council at the April 20, 2023 board meeting.

Respondents will give formal presentations to the Finance and Efficiency Council during their meeting on June 15, 2023. At which time, a recommendation will be made to the Full Board for final approval of the Council's selection for a new auditing agency.

**FUNDING:** N/A

**PERFORMANCE:** N/A



**DATE:** 2/9/2023

**AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 5** 

**AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: PUBLIC RELATIONS - SOCIAL MEDIA UPDATE** 

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

**RECOMMENDATION: N/A** 

STRATEGIC GOAL: STRONG WORKFORCE SYSTEM LEADERSHIP

STRATEGIC PROJECT: Strengthen workforce system accountability

### **BACKGROUND:**

On January 20, 2022, the South Florida Workforce Investment Board (SFWIB) released a Request for Proposal (RFP) to solicit a single agency capable of providing the Local Workforce Development Board (LWDB) with public relations and social media services.

The SFWIB is seeking to improve its outreach to the community in the areas of media relations strategies, project management, creative services, website usage/visitation generation, branding, analytics and reporting, crisis communications, and social media management. On February 1, 2023, SFWIB staff hosted an Offerors' Conference to answer questions from potential respondents with regards to the RFP. The conference was attended by 12 different potential respondents that asked a myriad of questions hoping to gain a better understanding of the needs and desires of the agency in its search for the perfect candidate.

The deadline to submit proposals is at 3:00 p.m. EST on February 22, 2023. Upon receipt, proposals will be evaluated by a panel of staff members. The top candidates' scores will be announced at the Public Review Forum in March 2023.

**FUNDING:** N/A

**PERFORMANCE:** N/A



**DATE:** 2/9/2023

**AGENDA ITEM NUMBER:** 6

AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: RAPID RESPONSE AND LAYOFF AVERSION UPDATE

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: APPROVAL

**RECOMMENDATION:** SFWIB staff recommends to the Executive Committee to recommend to the Board the approval to rescind the current Professional Service Agreement for the South Florida Progress Foundation serving as a business intermediary and re-allocate the funds to the Greater Miami Chamber of Commerce, Inc., as set forth below.

STRATEGIC GOAL: BUILD DEMAND-DRIVEN SYSTEM W/ EMPLOYER ENGAGEMENT

STRATEGIC PROJECT: Develop integrated Business Service teams

#### **BACKGROUND:**

On June 16, 2022, the South Florida Workforce Investment Board (SFWIB) approved an amount not to exceed \$500,000 in Workforce Innovation Opportunity Act (WIOA) Dislocated Worker funding to continue the Rapid Response and Layoff Aversion projects with The Miami-Dade Chamber of Commerce, Inc. (M-DCC), Cámara de Comercio Latina de los Estados Unidos (CAMACOL), Inc. (CAMACOL), Florida Minority Supplier Development Council, Inc. (FMSDC), South Florida Progress Foundation, Inc., South Florida Hispanic Chamber of Commerce, Inc., and The Beacon Council Economic Development Foundation, Inc.

Subsequently, SFWIB staff issued Letters of Intent to each of the aforementioned agencies and began the contract execution phase. After careful evaluation of the services to be provided under the agreement, it was determined that the services would be provided by the Greater Miami Chamber of Commerce, Inc. instead of the South Florida Progress Foundation, Inc. Therefore, SFWIB staff recommends rescinding the current award of \$125,000 in WIOA Dislocated Worker funding and awarding the same \$125,000 in WIOA Dislocated Worker funding to the Greater Miami Chamber of Commerce, Inc.

In following the procurement process of Miami-Dade County, Administrative Order No. 3-38, it is recommended that the SFWIB waive the competitive procurement as it is recommended by the Executive Director that this is in the best interest of SFWIB. A two-thirds (2/3) vote of the quorum present is required to waive the competitive procurement process and award the Greater Miami Chamber of Commerce, Inc. an allocation not to exceed \$125,000 in Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Dislocated Worker Funds to provide business intermediary services in Workforce Development Area 23.

**FUNDING:** Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Dislocated Worker

**PERFORMANCE:** N/A